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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Elton, Loree
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: RE: March 14 Attendees

Loree, 
 
Thanks for the quick response. 
 
I assume Mookhoek and Chappell were also there. 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 

From: Elton, Loree [mailto:leelton@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 10:15 AM 
To: Tai, Tom 
Subject: RE: March 14 Attendees 
 

Here’s the attendee list.  Thanks for the reminder, Tom. 

 

Bill Mookhoek, NINA 

John Price, NINA 

Tom Daly, NINA 

Dave Dujka, NINA 

Loree Elton, NINA 

Milton Rejcek, NINA 

Dick Scheide, NINA 

Tim Walker, NINA 

Brad Maurer, Westinghouse 

Bob Quinn, Westinghouse 

Al Gutterman, Morgan Lewis 

PK Agrawal, Sargent & Lundy 
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Bob Hooks, Sargent & Lundy 
 
Joe Johnson, Sargent & Lundy 
   
Harry Moate, Bechtel 

Yuya Aoyagi, TANE 

Jim Fisicaro, TANE 

 
Loree 
 

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 8:58 AM 
To: Chappell, Coley 
Cc: Elton, Loree; STPCOL 
Subject: March 14 Attendees 
 
Coley, 
 
Can you provide me the list of NINA attendees in yesterday’s telecon? 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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